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PROJECT SCOPE:

-EXISTING STEEL GATE TO BE REPLACED WITH PAINTED WOOD 

GATE

VIEW FROM RIVER ST. CLOSE UP VIEW OF EXISTING GATE AND

LOCATION OF PROPOSED GATE.
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HARDWARE SPECS.

HINGE: 

HOOVER FENCE CO. STAINLESS STEEL WOOD GATE 

HINGE WITH DARK BRONZE FINISH.

LOCK: 

LOCINOX H-WOOD MORTISE LOCK FOR WOODEN 

GATES WITH DARK BRONZE FINISH.

FLUSH BOLT:

BALDWIN 0600 HEAVY DUTY FLUSH BOLT.

MOUNTED ON GATE EDGE WITH DARK 

BRONZE FINISH.
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October 31, 2024 

 

Mr. Paul Elias 

J.M. Forbes & Co. LLP 

121 Mount Vernon Street 

Boston, Massachusetts 02108 

 

 RE: Charles Street Meeting House, 121 Mount Vernon Street, Boston, Massachusetts  

 

 

Dear Paul, 

 

Thank you for submitting a Request for Project Approval to install a new gate at the rear alley of 

the Charles Street Meeting House. Historic New England approves of the updated gate design. 

Regarding installation, we ask that the gate is installed into the mortar joints and not into 

historic brick of the building.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or if the scope of the project changes once it is 

underway.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Preservation Services Manager, Central New England 

617-994-6674 

rfarago@historicnewengland.org 
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